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February 2,2021

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

THRU : DR. HONORIO C. FLAMENO
Director, DA-ICTS

MS. TELMA C. TOLENTINO
Chief, Budget Division
FROM : THE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT : Request for Realignment Under Bayanihan Il

We would like to request for realignment of funds under the Digital Agriculture-Smart
Agri-Fishery Research for Development Program (SAFR4D) sub-allotted to DA-BAR. The
itemized breakdown of the realignment are as follows:

Capital Outlay
Object
Expenditure

Expense Class From To Remarks

On-premise server
PPE Outlay | ICT Equipment 8,8000,00 8,680,000 | upgrade for service
continuity
Streaming BAR Online
Communication Seminar and other
PPE Outlay Equipment 120,000 | activities promoting
funded researches live
online

TOTAL 8,800,000 8,800,000

For your information, consideration, and further instructions.
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